ADDENDUM MATERIAL
DNEL-7.2)  MEMNOAQA §

Katrina Martinez

From: ]

Sent: Sunday, October 31, 2021 11:10 AM

To: ' COB_mail; District1; DIST2; District3; District4; District5
Subject: 11/2/21 Board of Supervisors Meeting

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.'
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

Please include the following comment on the addendum for the 11/2/21 Board of Supervisors Meeting. Thank
you.

 PROCUREMENT/9. Award to Winsupply Company, Amendment No. 4, to provide for plumbing fixtures, pipe
and fittings, equipment and supplies. Funding Source: Wastewater Ops, Transportation Ops and General (88%)
Funds, and Grants. Administering Department: Facilities Management.

February 18, 2020, the Board of Supervisors approved an award of contract for an initial term of one (1) year
and an annual award amount of $630,000.00 with four (4) one-year renewal options. On 2/2/2021, it increased
to $710,000.00. On 3/2/2021 it increased to $920,000.00. On 3/16/2021, it increased to $1,630,000.00. This
amendment brings to a cumulative not-to-exceed contract amount of $2,140,000.00.

How can an award be so inaccurate? Perhaps another department that needs to be reviewed is Procurement! o

Gail Ault

Pima County resident since 2003




